CENTER for JUDICIAL A CCOUNTABILITY, INC.

Post Offiice Box 8101 Tel: 914-421-1200 E-Mail: mail@judgewatch.org
White Plains, New York 10602 Website: www.judgewatch.org

BY E-MAIL
May 21, 2018
TO: New York State Assembly
Robin Marilla, Records Access Officer

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: FOIL/RECORDS REQUEST — Assembly Committee on Oversight, Analysis and
Investigation, since Assemblyman Edward C. Braunstein became its chair

Pursuant to Assembly Rule VIII, “Public Access to Records” and Public Officers Law, Article VI
[Freedom of Information Law (F.O.LL.)], this is to request:

(1) records establishing the date that Assembly Speaker Heastie appointed
Assemblyman Edward C. Braunstein as chair of the Assembly Committee on
Oversight, Analysis and Investigation - and any press release/announcement about it;

(2) all agendas and records of meetings of the Assembly Committee on Oversight,
Analysis and Investigation, since Assemblyman Braunstein became its chair;

(3) all records establishing why Assembly Speaker Heastie has failed to fully-appoint
the members of the Committee on Oversight, Analysis and Investigation — required to
be seven, pursuant to Assembly Rule IV, Section 1(a) — the date upon which the
Committee lost its full complement of six rank-and-file members; and any requests
by the Committee’s chairs, members, or staff that the Speaker fully-appoint the
Committee.

Thank you.
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